

# CHARLOTTE WINTZ

## Professional Summary

---

Charismatic and dependable educator with 26 years of experience delivering instruction in various subject areas to middle school learners. Committed to providing student and teacher support so learners can set goals, achieve academic success and be motivated to continue to learn in a safe, loving, and fun environment.

## Work History:

---

**James Weldon Johnson Middle School** - Jacksonville, FL

**1998-Present**

- **Gifted Learning Lead Teacher:** Provide support to Gifted students, parents, and teachers. **2022- Present**
  - Develop Education Plans for Gifted students to maintain compliance.
  - Coordinate, administer and process screenings of Gifted students.
  - Provide teacher support with classroom strategies, endorsement coursework, and assistance in the classroom.
  - Plan and coordinate "Family Night" for Gifted Students
- **Classroom Teacher:** **1998-Present**
  - Disciplines include middle school Language Arts, Creative Writing, Health
  - Review curriculum and presenting lessons according to Florida's B.E.S.T. Standards.
  - Evaluate student assignments, and course work and provide feedback.
  - Addressing individual strengths and weaknesses based on standardized testing results as well as classroom observations.
  - Meet with department members and PLC for curriculum planning and assessment methods.

**VIPKid** - Online ESL Teacher

**2018-2022**

- Provide online, one-to-one instruction to and evaluation of Chinese students (ages 4-15) learning English.
- Communicate timely feedback to parents and Learning Partners.

## Education

---

- **Bachelor of Science:** Health Science: **University of North Florida** - Jacksonville, FL

## Certifications

---

- Middle Grades Integrated Curriculum 5-9
- Health K-12; Endorsements: ESOL
- Gifted; CET Trained,
- Civics Seal of Excellence

## Accomplishments

---

- Named "Teacher of the Year" at James Weldon Johnson in 2020 and Top 15 in Duval County
- Recognized as a High Impact Teacher
- Recipient of the Jeff Mitchell Leadership Award
- Classroom used as an example for Duval County as a model for Health Education.

## Additional Roles

---

- Shared Decision-Making Committee member and current secretary.
- Mentor (both formal and informal) to new teachers.
- Assist with interviews and feedback in hiring of teachers.
- WIDA testing for ESL students.
- Current club activity sponsor: JWJ Cubing Club